CITY OF BELLEVIEW Administration

City with Small Town Charm 5343 SE Abshier Boulevard
Belleview, FL 34420

Office: 352-245-7021
Fax: 352-245-6532

www.belleviewfl.org

September 22, 2025

Mounir Bouyounes
Marion County Administrator
601 SE 25" Avenue

Dear Mr. Bouyounes:

Florida Statutes 193.387(6)(b) requires a community redevelopment agency created by a
municipality to submit its annual budget to the Board of County Commissioners within 10 days
after adoption.

Attached is the Resolution 25-07 Belleview Final Budget for the 2025/2026 Fiscal Year. The
DBCRA budget is incorporated into the City’s overall budget and approved at the Final Public
Hearing held on September 16, 2024. The City will continue to focus on improvements and
enhancements to parks within the area, including both the Lake Lillian Park and Cherokee Park,
to provide recreational activities for citizens of all ages.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
/.—:ﬁf.‘, e e Y _
Lezli Merritt, MPA

City Clerk



